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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:42 AM


To: E, Harrison, Katrina


Cc: Callejo, Russell; Garwin Yip; Howard Brown


Subject: NMFS Needs for ROC LTO


Hi Katrina --

Thanks for the recent transmissions of model results. As we prep for the effects analysis as well as a directors


meeting tomorrow, I'd like to check in on the following:


Existing Requests Outstanding


 Salvage-Density Method: Please let us know an ETA for this.


 DSM2-HYDRO Analysis: Please let us know an ETA for these.


 Recon on Salim, SALMOD, IFIM, Rec Mortality Model: Please let us know an ETA for theis recon. We


should likely plan for a meeting later this week. to discuss next steps for each of these.


Existing Requests Completed


 DSM2 results: Complete.


 CalSimII results: Complete.


 Temperature results: Complete.


 Egg mortality results: Complete.


 Delta Passage Model: Complete.


 IOS: Complete.


 CVPIA SIT Survival: Complete.


Request Clarifications

CalSimII Input Files. We discovered that these are not included in the results that were recently transmitted, and


they are critical to our understanding of how the PA was modeled and therefore what we are analyzing. Can you


please connect me with someone who can provide these to us as soon as possible?


Fall-run Production Modeling: Our understanding based on conversations last week is that Rec/ICF was going


to provide this. Please let me know if we need to discuss this further. This is high priority to support the SRKW


analysis. Howard has reached out to Josh Israel about using Mike, Ian, and John but has not heard back.


I'm in the office all week, so please feel free to call me to discuss any of these.


Thanks!


Cathy



